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From: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

To: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 7/26/2016 8:00:15 AM
Subject: RE: California Online Codes

Hi Cynthia,
Here are the links for the 2010 and 2013 codes. We are researching the 2007 link.

http://www.nfpa.org/codes-and-standards/document-information-pages/free-access?mode=view&t=other&c=CALNEC2010

http://www.nfpa.org/codes-and-standards/document-information-pages/free-access?mode=view&t=other&c=CALNEC2013

Best regards,

Debra

617-984-7595

drose@nfpa.org

National Fire Protection Association

The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>

Subject: California Online Codes

Debra,

We have been having issues with accessing the online versions of the California Electrical Code. We were able to identify a different link and fix it on
our webpage for the 2013 code but we cannot identify NFPA links for the 2010 and/or 2007. Can you provide them?

Thank you!

Cynthia

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST| CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330
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